
 

Tennessee Move Initiative  

Proposer’s Written Questions and Department 

Responses 

Submitted Question Date/Time Received Department Response 

Can proposals for the “TENNESSEE 
MOVE INITIATIVE” target a specific 
subset of Counties within an 
Institute’s list of designated 
Counties? 

5/16/16 3:49 pm Proposals for the Tennessee 
Move Initiative may target a 
subset of counties within an 
Institute’s catchment area, 
however, this approach and 
rationale for counties targeted 
must be explained in detail within 
the proposal.  

Do we address the State 
Coordinator position in an 
addendum or will that be included 
in the 10 page submission limit? 

5/16/16 1:12 pm The maximum page limit for the 
proposal narrative is ten (10) 
pages. Should a proposer choose 
to respond to question 2.12, the 
answer to this question is 
included in the ten (10) page 
limit.  

The basic grant is 330k, what is the 
set aside or additional money 
available for the State Coordinator 
position?  Will that be included in 
the budget for the grant or as an 
addendum for the Coordinator? 

5/16/16 1:12 pm The maximum funding amount 
for this funding opportunity 
announcement is $330,000. For 
proposers pursuing the State 
Coordinator position, costs 
associated with this position 
should fall within the $330,000 
maximum funding amount.  

What items would be desirable to 
include in the “additional supportive 
documentation”?  We are thinking, 
job descriptions, resume’s for 
oversight staff here at the center, 
licensure status, accreditation; copy 
of the agency P&P as supporting 
documentation for query about Title 

5/16/16 1:12 pm Additional supportive 
documentation is any information 
the proposer may feel is pertinent 
to their application. Please note 
additional supportive information 
is not required, and if submitted 
will not be scored nor counted 
towards the overall score of the 
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Six… proposal as defined in 1.9.2. 
Please note the announcement of 
funding has been revised to 
provide additional clarity 
regarding the aforementioned.  
 
 

How are clients enrolled in the 
initiative? 

5/16/16 4:45 pm Proposers who are selected to 
receive funding for the Tennessee 
Move Initiative are expected to 
formalize referral processes, 
including enrollment criterion, in 
coordination with the targeted 
Regional Mental Health Institute. 
The proposer’s plan for 
developing these processes 
should be reflected in question 
2.4 of the proposal narrative.  

What is the vision related to 
placement in the community of 
those enrolled, i.e. are there pre-
determined placements or will the 
provision of placements be the 
responsibility of the grantee? 

5/16/16 4:45 pm The Tennessee Move Initiative 
grantees are expected to work in 
close coordination/collaboration 
with Regional Mental Health 
Institute staff on identifying, 
securing, and maintaining 
placements.  

 


